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the hOme, so that the commission-
esire might be realized, and the

or eI1ster Hall Magazine have an
1ai reproduction of its own of the

5 r8e, as the commissioner otherwise
1 alge to have of the Moderator

au ere is nothing affected, nothing
' e, nothing unattractively con-
ertoonal or exclusive about the Mod-

efitr f 1912. In men of years at
es practical ministerial work ln the

eat not Conducive to the develop-
Dr of Scholarly aloofness, or clerical

y onalism or exclusiveness of
Veals ltd, and therein of course it re-
Dirit. te more of the truly Christian

inlDr D. G. McQueen has done
of i more than one man's share
e ratical ministerial work is amply

Chuhe« by the facts of Presbyterian
toc 'Ife and progress ln Edmon-
çe ven "the man in the street" or
ein visitor to the city may be re-
a 0f this by the large and sub-

t b , though now superseded "Pres-
thr an Church" which stands nearer

retre Of the city than the present
buld Church"; of which superseded

111tg It Was no wonder that one
aity e commissioner from another

O a heard to remark that he
BUc be happy if he could have just
th a building on the site of his

De Mtc een came through to Win-
e hadWenty-five years ago in June.
esb Just been licensed by Chatham

th e tery. Edmonton was then in
byte resbytery of Regina. The Pres-
byteria Of Regina met at a little Pres-

ta church, Qu'Appelle, to ordain
WhOaI another man, Murdo Mackay,
e was going to Banff. It was on

e Jubilee day in 1887.
there' remnarked the Moderator,

Were only two houses on the

other side. Mr. Baird was here of
course. There were about a thousand
inhabitants in the whole of Edmonton,
and not 200 in the town."

Next followed a talk on the devel-
opment of the city and district, and
the erection of the varlous off-shoot-
ing churches-a record of common
knowledge now, but surely a more
than phenomenal experience in the
phenomenal West! "After going to
the second church in the fall of 1905,
the new church was so filled that It
was necessary to start another mis-
sion. This practically started in a
self-sustaining way, and is now the
Westminster Church, Edmonton. Still
another was begun in 1906, and then
another in 1910. This last, Robertson
Church, was a straight cut-off of over
one hundred members." It was also
gathered that considerable monetary
contributions had been given by the
parent church to the youngest or
younger ones. In each case the Mod-
erator readly mentioned the pastors
in charge of the off-spring churches,
but naturally the hearer was mainly
concerned in ne senior church and its
minister.

It should be noted that the last
"First Church," just completed for the
Assembly meetings is a big, beautiful,
spacious building, with much supple-
mentary accommodation for church
and social work. Indeed, at first sight
one is impressed by Its massiveness,
and appreciation of the human agen-
cies behind its erection is not lessened
by a thorough examination of the
building, nor by a visit to its tower,
which Is understood to be the highest
point of vantage ln Edmonton city,
and in any case commands an excel-
lent view not only of the city and en-
virons, but of the surrounding coun-
try.


